Nichola Meehan

= ——
From: Nichola Meehan
Sent: Tuesday 19 January 2021 15:02
To: Cunningham, Ann
Subject: RE: Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic Interconnector

Dear Ann,
I wish to acknowledge receipt of your response received on 14" January, 2021.
Yaurs Sincerely,

Nichola Meehan
Executive Officer 01-8737135

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Cunningham, Ann <Ann.Cunningham@agriculture.gov.ie>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:39:34 AM

To: Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic Interconnector

Dear Nicola,
Please see my response attached.

Yours sincerely,

Ann Cunningham
Forestry Division

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

Department of Agriculture, Food and Marine

Eastat Chaisledn Sheonach, Contae L.och Gorman, Y35 PN52
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford, Y35 PN52

T: +353 (0)53 9163457
www.agriculiure.gov.ie

From: Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 12 lanuary 2021 14:50

Tao: Cunningham, Ann <Ann.Cunningham@agriculture.gov.ie>

Subject: Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic Interconnector

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious
Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie .

Dear Sir/Madam,



| refer to the above named project.

Article 10 of EU Regulation 347/2013 provides that the competent authority shall identify, in close
cooperation with the other authorities concerned, the scope of material and level of detalil of
information to be submitted by the project promoter (EirGrid). The article also provides that this
may be done on the basis of a proposal by the project promoter, which is what is being done in
the attached documents. The Article also refers to a checklist which shall serve as a basis for the
identification of the scope of material and level of detail. Please refer to page 21 of the PCI
Manual of Permit Granting Process Procedures available on our website for details of the
checkilist.

Accordingly, you are asked to identify any scope of material or detail of information which is not
referred to in the attached documents which you consider is required in relation to any consent for
which you are the relevant authority and to reply to us by 16" February, 2021.

Yours faithfully,

Nichola Meehan
Executive Officer
01-8737135

Nichola Meehan
Executive Officer
Processing Section
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 Va02

Teil: 01-8737135
Facs: 01-8722684

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann ti an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment
before printing this mail.

Foégra Riin: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi rdn agus dirithe amhain don seolai. M4 bhfuair tu an
riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltdra féin agus nil sé intuigthe
gurb iad tuairim{ An Bhoird Pleandla nd go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you
have received this email in error piease notify the system manager.



Nichola Meehan

From: Cunningham, Ann <Ann.Cunningham®@agriculture.gov.ie>

Sent: Thursday 14 January 2021 11:40

To: Nichola Meehan

Subject; FW: Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic Interconnector
Attachments: PCIQ003 Celtic Interconnector Cover Letter for Project Scope Doc_211220.pdf;

Proposed Scope of the Application_PCI0003 Celtic Interconnector_Dec 2020.pdf:
Response to ABP Re PCl 1.6 Celtic Interconnector Project 1401202 1.pdf

Dear Nicola,
Please see my response attached.

Yours sincerely,

Ann Cunningham
Forestry Division

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

Department of Agriculture, Food and Marine

Eastat Chaisledn Sheonach, Contae Loch Gorman, Y35 PN52
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford, Y35 PN52

T: +353 (0)53 9163457
www.agriculiure.gov.ie

From: Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@ pleanala.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 12 lanuary 2021 14:50

To: Cunningham, Ann <Ann.Cunningham@agriculture.gov.ie>

Subject: Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic Interconnector

CAUTION: This Email originated from Qutside of this department. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious
Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie .

Dear Sir/Madam,

| refer to the above named project.

Article 10 of EU Regulation 347/2013 provides that the competent authority shall identify, in close
cooperation with the other authorities concerned, the scope of material and level of detail of
information to be submitted by the project promoter (EirGrid). The article also provides that this
may be done on the basis of a proposal by the project promoter, which is what is being done in
the attached documents. The Article also refers to a checklist which shall serve as a basis for the
identification of the scope of material and level of detail. Please refer to page 21 of the PCI
Manual of Permit Granting Process Procedures available on our website for details of the
checklist.



Accordingly, you are asked to identify any scope of material or detail of information which is not
referred to in the attached documents which you consider is required in relation to any consent for
which you are the relevant authority and to reply to us by 16" February, 2021.

Yours faithfully,

Nichola Meehan
Executive Officer
01-8737135

Nichola Meehan
Executive Officer
Processing Section
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dubiin 1

D01 vao2

Teil: 01-8737135
Facs: 01-8722684

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann ti an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment
before printing this mail.

Fégra Rdin: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atd nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhain don seolal. Ma bhfuair ti an
riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chorais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé intuigthe
gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleandla né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Netice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or
accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleandla.

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann td an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment before printing
this rnail.

Disclaimer:
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the
attention and use of the intended recipient(s}. This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If
you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or
any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of
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An Roinn Talmhaiochta,
Bia agus Mara
Department of Agriculture,
Food and the Marine

Ms. Nichola Meehan

Executive Officer,

Project of Commion Interest Unit,
An Bord Pleandla,

64 Marlborough Street,

Dubiin

D01 veo2

14™ January, 2021

Re: PCI 1.6 “Celtic Interconnector” Project

Dear Nicola,

I refer to your email of 12™ January, with reference to the above project promoted by EirGrid plc.
EirGrid, as a public authority, has been advised they are not reguired to obtain a tree felling licence,
for the above project. This is provided for in s. 19{a}{e} of the Forestry Act, 2014, on the proviso that

the lands remain in their ownership befare any tree felling commences.

Accordingly, this Department does not require any material or information in relation to any consent
process as referred to in your email.

Sinceraly,

Ann Curfﬂngham
Asst. Principal Officer
Forestry Division

Eastit Chalsledn Sheonach, Conlae Loch Garman, Y35 PN5S2
Johnstown Castle Esiate, Go, Wexlord, Y35 PNS2

T +353 53 9163400 Lo Call 0761 08 4415 | forestryintfo@ agriculture.gav.ia
www.agriculiure.gov.is






